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Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 1:10 PM
To: Greer, Leslie; Greci, Laurie
Cc: Riggott, Kaila
Subject: FW: CON Determination 14-31909-DTR

Leslie, please add the below to Docket No. 14‐31909‐DTR. 
 
Laurie, would you be able to determine if this service ever received CON authorization? 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Rivard, Deb M [mailto:dvdmrivard@usmhs.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 12:20 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: RE: CON Determination 14-31909-DTR 
 
Hi Kevin, 
 
In 1999, United Services merged with Quinnebaug Valley Youth and Family Services.  As part of the merger and 
acquisition, we also acquired the existing license for 303 Putnam Road, Wauregan, CT.  Back in 1999, DPH issued “multi 
service” licenses that encompassed both mental health and substance abuse.   
 
I spoke with Sandra Bauer, Licensing Examination Assistant at Department of Public Health, this morning and she 
believes that we might have completed a CON when the acquisition of the license was done in 1999.  However, our 
records do not contain such a document. 
 
As previously indicated, the facility in Wauregan will remain open and we will be keeping our Mental Health License.  We 
will not be renewing our Substance Abuse License No. 0279, which expires on June 30, 2014.  
 
Please advise if you require anything further. 
 
Thank you, 
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Debra Rivard 
Data Compliance Manager 
United Services, Inc 
(860) 774-2020 x-4676  

  

The information contained in this transmission is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any distribution, copying, disclosure and use of, or reliance on, the contents of this transmission is strictly 
prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone and permanently delete the original message, 
attachments and all copies.  The text of this e-mail is similar to ordinary telephone or face-to-face conversations and does not reflect the level of factual or legal 
inquiry or analysis which would be applied in the case of a formal legal opinion.  Thank you. 

 
 

From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 8:11 AM 
To: Rivard, Deb M 
Subject: CON Determination 14-31909-DTR 
 
Dear Ms. Rivard, 
 
I am in receipt of your Determination request on behalf of United Services, Inc. regarding the termination of its 
substance abuse license No. 0279. Please advise if this is a service that was authorized pursuant to a certificate of need.
 
Thank you. 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 








